COUNTY OF SANTA CRUZ

PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT
AJITA PATEL, PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
701 OCEAN STREET, SUITE 510, SANTA CRUZ, CA 95060-4073
(831)454-2600 FAXx:(831)454-2411 Tpp: 711

TO: Civil Service Commissioners
FROM: Ajita Patel, Staff to the Commission

SUBJECT:  Civil Service Commission: 2024 Schedule of Meetings

Every year, the schedule of meetings for the next calendar year is distributed to Commissioners
and posted on the Commission website. This memo contains the 2024 Commission schedule.
The Commission traditionally reserves the first Wednesday afternoons of each month and the
full third Wednesday of each month for potential appeal hearings. Quarterly business meetings
are also held in the early evening of the third Thursday in January, April, July, and October. The
Board of Supervisors’ Chambers has been reserved for these dates.

The full schedule is listed below, so please mark your calendar:

Quarterly Meetings, Third Thursdays, 5:45 p.m.

January 18, 2024, April 18, 2024, July 18, 2024, October 17, 2024.

Dates held for potential appeal hearings:

First Wednesday, 1:30 p.m.-5:00 p.m. Third Wednesday, 8:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

January 3, 2024 January 17, 2024
February 7, 2024 February 21, 2024
March 6, 2024 March 20, 2024
April 3, 2024 April 17,2024
May 1, 2024 May 15, 2024
June 5, 2024 June 19, 2024
July 3, 2024 July 17, 2024
August 7, 2024 August 21, 2024

September 4, 2024
October 2, 2024

November 6, 2024
December 4, 2024

Cc:  General Services Department
Personnel Department Staff

September 18, 2024
October 16, 2024

November 20, 2024

December 18, 2024
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